CITIZEN’S ARREST WARRANT

TO:       United States Marshals Service

          Attention: Ms. Stacia Hylton, Director

      c/o U.S. Department of Justice

          950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

          Washington 20530-0001
          District of Columbia, USA
FROM:     Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S.

          Citizen of Washington State,

          Private Attorney General, 18 U.S.C. 1964(a), and now
          Acting United States Attorney General in Fact

DATE:     June 15, 2013 A.D.
SUBJECT:  felony criminal conduct by Mr. Eric H. Holder, Jr.

I, Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S., Sui Juris, Citizen of Washington State, qualified Federal Witness, Private Attorney General, and now the Acting United States Attorney General in Fact, on My honor and under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America, without the “United States” (Federal Government), do hereby warrant that probable cause now exists to justify the immediate arrest and arraignment of Mr. Eric H. Holder, Jr. on formal charges in connection with verifiable documentary evidence calling for the conclusions that Mr. Holder has failed to execute valid Office of Personnel Management (“OPM”) Standard Form 61 (“SF-61”) APPOINTMENT AFFIDAVITS, that he has conspired to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities in repeated violations of 18 U.S.C. 1962(d), and that he has also continued to aid and abet the existence of similar missing and/or defective credentials required by Law of numerous employees of the United States, including but not limited to past and present personnel claiming to occupy the offices of U.S. Attorney, Assistant U.S. Attorney, U.S. Secretary of the Treasury, U.S. District Judge, U.S. Magistrate Judge, Federal Clerk of Court and Deputy Clerk of Court, in multiple violations of United States criminal statutes including but not limited to 18 U.S.C. 2, 3, 4, 912, 1001, 1510, 1512, 1513, 1951, 1958 and 2381.
I hereby verify also, under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America, without the “United States” (Federal Government), that I am the victim of, and also an eyewitness to, some but not all of the actual and consequential damages caused directly and/or indirectly by the criminal violations partially enumerated above.

In point of Law, your good offices are now subject to the qualified directions issued by the Undersigned Acting United States Attorney General in Fact, due in chief to the vacancy that now exists in the Office of United States Attorney General in direct consequence of the intent of Congress at 44 U.S.C. 3512(b), to wit:
(b) The protection provided by this section may be raised in the form of a complete defense, bar, or otherwise at any time during the agency administrative process or judicial action applicable thereto.

[bold emphasis added]
Please make all necessary arrangements to execute the arrest of Mr. Eric H. Holder, Jr. at a time and place most convenient to the Undersigned and to your office, and without any undue delay(s).
Kindly remember to schedule the issuance of a proper MIRANDA WARNING to Mr. Eric H. Holder, Jr. before executing the arrest warranted hereby.

Thank you, in advance, for your immediate professional cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely yours,

/s/ Paul Andrew Mitchell
Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S.

Private Attorney General, 18 U.S.C. 1964(a) and now

Acting United States Attorney General in Fact

Attachments:

defective credentials for Eric H. Holder, Jr.

(cf. Internet folder: http://supremelaw.org/cc/sebelius/holder/ )
